
From: Karen Tilton
To: John Bennett; Gene LeQuire
Subject: FW: 14(c) row"s
Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:51:27 PM

Eric wanted me to share this with you.
 
Karen F. Tilton, PLS Group Manager – Right of Way Services

R&M CONSULTANTS, INC. | 212 Front Street #150 | Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
907.458.4301 direct

 

From: Fuglestad, Eric P (DOT) [mailto:eric.fuglestad@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Hooyer, Patricia (DOT); Karen Tilton
Cc: Quigley, Ryan L (DOT); Shoemake, Rachel (DOT)
Subject: FW: 14(c) row's
 
 
 
From: Breitzman, Allan [mailto:abreitzm@blm.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Fuglestad, Eric P (DOT)
Subject: Re: 14(c) row's
 
Need to be dedicated under state law.
 
 
On Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 10:45 AM, Fuglestad, Eric P (DOT) <eric.fuglestad@alaska.gov>
wrote:
Al,
 
So, we have been looking at other projects across the State, and are questioning many
previous assumptions.
 
Any guidance on when and how the ROW’s and easements identified in a 14(c) plat become
“public”?
 
e
 
 
Eric P. Fuglestad
Central Region Right of Way
Right of Way Engineering
4111 Aviation Ave.
Anchorage, AK  99502
907-269-0601
 
 



 
--
Allan J. Breitzman
ANCSA 14c Specialist/Townsite Trustee
Bureau of Land Management, AK State Office
222 W. 7th Ave., #13
Anchorage, Alaska  99513-4193

Phone: (907) 271-5606
Cell:     (907) 440-5788


